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OEMA : «Yrotpodie¢ oe EAARVEG unnkdous (povipol kdrolxol EMadac), yia onoubég ato Iobar’;l\»
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Amé: Tunua @oiTnTikwy Gepdrwy & Yrotpopuov <foitr

Atftogtoln: Napaokeun, 6 NoepPpiov 2015 2:01 TN :’;"I.H.E.O.HKH .
Npoc: protocol@minedu.gov.gr y 9870/08-11-2015 7 12:25
Ocua: Fw: Embassy of Israel, Scholarships

InoudaidtnTa; YynAn

————— Original Message -----
From: Public Relations-Embagsy of ISRAEL in Athens

To: Foitmer yp@minedu gov.qr
Sent: Friday, November 06, 2015 11:50 AM

Subject: Embassy of Israel, Scholarships

NPOE KOINONOIHEIH: Ze oxoleia nat mavemoTripa ava tnv EAAGS«

Yrotpoieg oe EAANVEC uMNKOOUE (UOVILOL XA TOIXOL EMo’uSﬁq), yte aov8E¢ ato IoparA.
NAnpo@opieC http:jlembassies.gov.ilfathens/Aboutisrael/Science_Academia_scholarships/Pages/scholarships-
Israel2016-2017.6spx

AtaBiote avaAuTiHg mTapardTw TIC KPoUn0SEoelS, Ta Sixatodoyntind, Tt TEPIAXUBRYOUY 01 UTTOTPOGIES,
EXTURWOTE TI¢ autrjoe, SiaBdote mpooentixd Tig 08nyikc.

Nepévoupe Ti¢ aiThoe dag éwe 21 AexeuBpiov 2015 otnv Sievduvon:

NpeoBein IoporiA (Axednuaino Turiue)

Mapa3wvodpouwy 1, M. Yuxino .
15452 A9nve

Scholarships offered by the Israeli government to foreign students - 2016
MINISTRY OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS

CULTURAL AND SCIENTIFIC RELATIONS DIVISION
http://mfa.gov.il/MFA/MFA-
Archive/2003/Pages/Scholal

ferediaobyxaothes2olsraelizz0Government%20to.aspx

The Government of Israel is pleased to offer scholarships to foreign students, as agreed in the Cultural
Agreements between Israel and the following countries:

Argentina, Austria, Belarus, Bulgaria, Canada (Quebec Province), China, Colombia, Croatia, Cyprus.
Czech Republic, Estonia, Georgia, Greece, Hungary, Italy, Korea, Lithuania, Latvia, Mexico. Macedorua,
Foland, Portugal, Romania, Republic of Serbia, Siovak Republic; Slovenia, Spain and Turkey:

The following countries have a special scholarship arrangement:
Belgium, Denmark, Germany, India, Great Britain, Finland, France, Luxembourg, Japan, Norway, the

Netherlands, Switzerland, and Russia.

Different tvnes af <chnlarchine are nffarad-
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2. Onne academic year or research studies.

*>* Basic Requirements:

The applicant should hold a BA or BSc degree (or higher) and have a good record of academic

achievement.

The applicant should be a citizen of the country where he/she applies for the scholarship and be un:ar
the age of 35 (at the beginning of the academic year).

Proof of English or Hebrew language proficiency.

The applicant should meet the academic requirements of the Israeli University to which he/she apg'ies.
A scholarship will be granted only after the required institute approves the acceptance of the
candidate.

Terms and Conditions:

Terms and conditions of the scholarship may change from year to year according to the annual burlset.
Either a full or partial scholarship may be granted.

** Full scholarship includes:

Tuition fee
Monthly allowance for one academic year (8 months only)
Basic health insurance*

Accommodation, transportation and travel arrangements to and from Israel are the applicant's
responsibility.

Scholarships will be granted only for study in universities and programs approved by the Israeli

Council for Higher Education.
Scholarships for Ulpan language studies will be granted in the Ulpan chosen by the Ministry of Forcign

Affairs.
In order to start the application process, please contact your local Israeli embassy to verify the exa

date for submitting applications and to receive more detailed information concerning the process ::
choosing candidates for scholarship from your country.

___* Submission of Application

Before downloading and filling out the application forms, please carefully read these important
instructions. ( http://mfa.gov.il[mfa(abouttheministryldocuments!scholarshipinstructions.pdf }

Applications should include:

Completed application form - Download application forms (
http:x/mra.govwﬁfifzbwmmﬂmm&Bchemmmppﬁeaw )
s Detailed letter describing the field the applicant intends to study in Israel, specifying the
University he/she wishes to attend
e Curriculum Vitae
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e Copies of letters exchanged with Israeli universities, or in the case of a research or post
doctorate - the relevant Israeli supervisor. Not required for Ulpan Scholarship.

e Official original academic records {or notarized copies) of all relevant studies and test scores.
diplomas attesting the completion of an academic degree, including a transcript of the student’s

records
e At least two (2)letters of recommendation from lecturers/professors who taught the candidate

e Three (3) photographs
e (ertificate of health

All of the above should be printed in English and submitted in three (3) copies to the Israeli Embas:y
in Athens,

Lre Loding :.‘Jt.

o Fmal deasron regardmg the grantmg of a 5cho|arsh1p will be made around June of each year,
o The MFA will notify the candidate of his/her acceptance to the scholarship program.
For more details, please write to the following e-mail address: scholarship@mfa.gov.il

Titt/ Matsa

Academie Affairs & Informanon

Office

Embassy af Tsrael, Athens

tl. (0030) 210-6705513

fax.(0030) 210-6705555
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